Moore-Love, Karla

From: Diana Scoggins <dscoggins@playmys.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 8:50 AM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Subject: RE: August 31 Communication

Hi Karla,

Our last student is Aparna Jayakumar. Speaking order will be Maggie Benware, Barry Fowler, Aparna Jayakumar.

Thank you!
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Diana Scoggins
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Executwe Director

4800 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 105
Portland, OR 97239
503-239-4566

www.playmys.org
Like Us on Facebook

From: Moore-Love, Karla [mailto:Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Diana Scoggins

Subject: RE: August 31 Communication

Hi Diana,

By noon tomorrow, August 23, I will have to have the other students name and the order you want the
speakers in.

Thank you,
Karla

From: Moore-Love, Karla

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 12:02 PM

To: 'Diana Scoggins' <dscoggins@playmys.org>
Subject: RE: August 31 Communication

Hello Diana,

Yes, I can list two students under one three minute slot and one under the other. Let me know the
other students name and what order/grouping you want them in.

Karla

Karla Moore-Love |Council Clerk

Office of the City Auditor |City Hall Rm 130
503.823.4086



From: Diana Scoggins [mailto:dscoggins@playmys.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 11:50 AM

To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love @portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: August 31 Communication

Hi Karla,
Would it be possible for us to have three students share at 2-3 minutes each, vs. two students?

Diana Scoggins

&Y metropolitan
"QM.’H youth symphony

ORCHESTRA*BAND-JAZZ

=

Executive Director

4800 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 105
Portland, OR 97239
503-239-4566

www.playmys.org
Like Us on Facebook

From: Moore-Love, Karla [mailto:Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Diana Scoggins

Subject: RE: August 31 Communication

Also, Jamie may have already let you know that Mayor Hales will be absent on the 31%.

Karla

From: Moore-Love, Karla

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:45 AM

To: 'Diana Scoggins' <dscoggins@playmys.org>
Subject: RE: August 31 Communication

Hello Diana,

Your request was received and I will list Maggie and Barry on the August 31 Portland
City Council agenda. Communications are the first item on the official agenda and we
start at 9:30 a.m. They will each have three minutes to address the Council but may
also submit written material, please provide seven copies.

Council takes place at City Hall, 1221 SW 4" Ave., 2" floor, Council Chambers.
Please let me know if they are not able to keep this appointment.

Regards,

Karla

Karla Moore-Love |Council Clerk

City of Portland |Office of the City Auditor
1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 130

Portland OR 97204-1900

email: Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov
Testimony Email: cctestimony@portlandoregon.gov
phone: 503.823.4086

Clerk's Webpage: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk
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From: Diana Scoggins [mailto:dscoggins@playmys.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 5:55 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love @portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: August 31 Communication

Hello Karla,

Jamie Dunphy said to contact you. Commissioner Fish has invited two students from
Metropolitan Youth Symphony to share about their recent concert tour in China on
August 31 before the City Council meeting.

The students would be Maggie Benware and Barry Fowler. They would share about
their experiences and what they learned on an 11-day tour to China this past
July. Performances took place in Beijing, Tianjin, Qinhuangdao and on the Great Wall.

I am the point of contact:

Diana Scoggins

4800 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 105
Portland, OR 97239

Thank you!

Diana Scoggins

Executive Director

4800 SW Macadam Ave, Suite 105
Portland, OR 97239
503-239-4566

www.playmys.org
Like Us on Facebook
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Request of Aparna Jayakumar to address Council regarding Metropolitan
Youth Symphony concert tour in China (Communication)
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